
AGENDA ITEM # 12(D) 

TO: ALL COMMISSIONERS, ALTERNATES 

FROM: BYRON DAMANI, JR, EXECUTIVE OFFIER TO THE COMMISSION 

SUBJECT:     AMADOR LAFCO CITY ROTATION SCHEDULE 

DATE: MEETING OF JANUARY 18, 2024 

   

 
EXTENDED CITY ROTATION FOR LAFCO COMMISSION 

(YEARS 2018-2031) 

Year Jackson Sutter Creek Plymouth Amador City Ione Key 

2018 Off Commission City Seat #1 Alternate Off Commission City Seat #2 City Seat #1 

2019 Off Commission City Seat #1 Alternate Off Commission City Seat #2 City Seat #2 

2020 Off Commission Off Commission City Seat #2 Alternate City Seat #1 Off Commission 

2021 Off Commission Off Commission City Seat #2 Alternate City Seat #1 Alternate Member 

2022 Alternate Off Commission City Seat #1 City Seat #2 Off Commission   

2023 Alternate Off Commission City Seat #1 City Seat #2 Off Commission   

2024 City Seat #2 Alternate Off Commission City Seat #1 Off Commission   

2025 City Seat #2 Alternate Off Commission City Seat #1 Off Commission   

2026 City Seat #1 City Seat #2 Off Commission Off Commission Alternate   

2027 City Seat #1 City Seat #2 Off Commission Off Commission Alternate   

2028 Off Commission City Seat #1 Alternate Off Commission City Seat #2   

2029 Off Commission City Seat #1 Alternate Off Commission City Seat #2   

2030 Off Commission Off Commission City Seat #2 Alternate City Seat #1   

2031 Off Commission Off Commission City Seat #2 Alternate City Seat #1   

        


